

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- State of Illinois Registered Professional Nurse License No. 041.471595
- Certified Basic Life Support
- Certified Advanced Cardiovascular Life support
- Certified NIHSS
- Experienced with providing quality patient care.
- Proven ability to create a positive working environment that uplifts patients' spirits.
- Sound ability to help support and resolve the queries and problems of the patient and their families
- Proven strengths in acute patient care and patient/family advocating
- EPIC medical software knowledgeable

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Strong Interpersonal and communication skills
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Time management
- Team player
- Fast learner
- Motivated

CONTACT

A: 914 Cottonwood Lane Marengo, IL 60152 P: (224) 281-9476 E: lalojflores@gmail.com

EDUARDO J. FLORES

REGISTERED NURSE

Experienced Registered nurse with 3 years of direct patient care as a Medical/Surgical Float nurse, with a Bachelor's of Science in Nursing from Chamberlain College of Nursing in Addison IL, seeking the open Travel RN position that will require me to utilize my skills, abilities, and experiences.

WORK EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital | Nov 2018 - Present

- Unit float to different units including Medical telemetry, Cardiac Telemetry, and Clinical decision Units.
- Provide more complex tasks needed for higher acuity patients including monitoring patients on BiPAP, TPN, and post-op patients etc.
- Monitored Patient conditions during treatments, procedures, or activities
- Administered non-intravenous and intravenous medications
- Collaborated with healthcare professionals to plan or provide treatment
- Evaluated patient outcomes to determine effectiveness of treatments
- Assessed patients to determine general physical condition
- Delegated appropriate tasks to Unlicensed Assistive Personnel
- Organized, Planned, and prioritized unit work
- Met quality standards through customer service
- Skilled in most up to date technology including medical software, Microsoft office, and information retrieval software

PATIENT SAFETY COMPANION TECH

Northwestern Medicine McHenry Hospital| Jul 2018 - Nov 2018

- Provides patients' personal hygiene by giving bedpans, urinals, baths, backrubs, shampoos, and shaves; assisting with travel to the bathroom; helping with showers and baths
- Provides for activities of daily living by assisting with serving meals, feeding
 patients as necessary; ambulating, turning, and positioning patients; providing fresh
 water and nourishment between meal
- Maintains patient stability by checking vital signs and weight; testing urine; recording intake and output information
- Provides patient comfort by utilizing resources and materials; answering patients' call lights and requests; reporting observations of the patient to nursing supervisor
- Observing patients on a one-to-one basis for life threatening conditions.
- Protects organization's value by keeping patient information confidential



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- State of Illinois Registered Professional Nurse License No. 041.471595
- Certified Basic Life Support
- Certified Advanced Cardiovascular Life support
- Certified NIHSS
- Experienced with providing quality patient care.
- Proven ability to create a positive working environment that uplifts patients' spirits.
- Sound ability to help support and resolve the queries and problems of the patient and their families
- Proven strengths in acute patient care and patient/family advocating

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Strong Interpersonal and communication skills
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Time management
- Team player
- Fast learner
- Motivated

CONTACT

A: 914 Cottonwood Lane Marengo, IL 60152 P: (224) 281-9476 E: lalojflores@gmail.com

EDUARDO J. FLORES

REGISTERED NURSE

Experienced Registered nurse with 3 years of direct patient care as a Medical/Surgical Float nurse, with a Bachelor's of Science in Nursing from Chamberlain College of Nursing in Addison IL, seeking the open Travel RN position that will require me to utilize my skills, abilities, and experiences.

EDUCATION

MASTERS OF SCIENCE IN NURSING, FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

Chamberlain University Addison, IL | 2021 - Present

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Chamberlain University Addison, IL | 2015-2018

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

CERTIFICATIONS

BASIC LIFE SUPPORT

ISSUED 01/26/2021

ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT

ISSUED 7/22/2021

NIHSS